

Oregon Volunteer Firefighters Association Regular Board Meeting

March 9, 2013 – 1200 Hours (12:00 pm) Clackamas Station #7 – Following Conference Tour

- 1. CALL TO ORDER DAVID SELLERS 12:40PM
- 2. ROLL CALL ALL PRESENT EXCEPT PETE ROBERTSON FAMILY EMERGENCY
 - i. Guests Anita Butler, Doug Smith with Legal Shield, John Shared Testimony about his Experience of Legal Shield and his Former Experience of Volunteering and how it would have helped him.
- 3. Invocation Richard Detherage Provided Invocation
- 4. Introduction of Guests/Guest Input
 - a. Doug Smith with Legal Shield Presentation on Legal Shield Services and Royalty Program that OVFA could participate in for a 4% Finderfee.
 - b. Brian Goodman with California Casualty Review of Partnership that has been in Place for Many Years – 2 field Reps – DeeDee and Sherry. Discussed the Sweepstakes for Bass Boat/\$10K. Discussed options in his budget for about \$500 that he can contribute to a Giveaway – Maybe a stocking Cap, hat – open to suggestions. Discussed Impact Teen Drivers Program with free training and having this at Conference – Agreed to have a table alongside California Casualty for this information.

REX LEFT MEETING AT 1:42PM FOR HIS DEPARTMENT BANQUET

- 5. ADDITIONS/DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA MAY NOT HIT ALL ITEMS DUE TO TIME NO ADDITIONS AT THIS TIME.
- 6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FEBRUARY 2013 BOARD MEETING MOTION TO APPROVE AS PRESENTED WITH ONE SPELLING CHANGE MOVED BY DAVE BUTLER, 2ND BY JASON SERVATIUS, PASSED
- 7. FINANCIAL REPORT STELLA HICKEY, TREASURER MOTION TO APPROVE FINANCIALS AS PRESENTED BY DAVE BUTLER, SECOND BY KIRT HICKEY, PASSED
- 8. STAFF REPORT DISCUSSED TAX CHECK OFF BILL GENOA PRESENTED REQUEST TO REMOVE THE \$1MILLION REQUIREMENT IN ORDER TO GET ON THE TAX CHECK OFF.
- 9. COMMITTEE REPORTS:
 - A. Ambassador Program Stella & Kirt Hickey Another Interested Person out of Brookings Fire More Information to Come
 - B. Bylaws Need to submit changes to Membership
 - C. Conference 2013

Past Presidents & Board Dinner – Clam Jumpers a potential location – Thursday Night 10-20 ppl – Staff to contact Clam Jumpers about reservation options. Get Confirmation from Pete about 2014 – put on Brochure location and dates for Next Year

- D. Grants and Scholarships Stella is working on Wal-Mart Grant reviewing the Guidelines and will send a proof for review to Board Before submitting to Wal-Mart
- E. EMT ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING LATER THIS MONTH, NO REPORT AT THIS TIME.
- F. GOVERNOR'S FIRE POLICY DAVID SELLERS LEGISLATION FOR PREMIUM TAX INCREASE IS BEING PUSHED THROUGH AND LOOKING AT PROBLEM OF FIRE MARSHAL REDUCTIONS

- G. FIRE POLICY COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORT DISTRIBUTED BY EMAIL
- H. NVFC NO REPORT AT THIS TIME
- I. LEGISLATIVE IN STAFF REPORT
- J. Surplus Program- Klamath County toured and will be putting in a request for some items.
- K. ISO Sellers met with them they are meeting monthly Will be an on-going Issue Information from ISO has been requested and is slow to come.

10. OLD BUSINESS

- A. NAMETAGS KIRT WILL BE GETTING CONTACT FROM BOARD
- B. NW FIRE EXPO PARTNERSHIP 5 CLASSES CONFIRMED FOR SEPTEMBER
- C. By-Laws Changes due 1st quarter of 2013

11. New Business

- A. ISO MOVED TO COMMITTEE REPORTS FOR MONTHLY UPDATE
- B. EBAY IN PROGRESS -
- C. Tele-Marketing Staff have talked with DOJ and are seeking proposals
- D. FIREFIGHTER COMBAT CHALLENGE IN PENDLETON END OF AUGUST OVFA HAS A FREE BOOTH
- E. LEGAL SHIELD DAVID SELLERS ASKED ABOUT FEELINGS SOME HAVE HAD POOR EXPERIENCE, SOME A GOOD EXPERIENCE AND ONE BOARD MEMBER CURRENTLY USES THEM. GROUP DECIDED THAT INVITING HIM TO PURCHASE A VENDOR SPACE WOULD BE SUPPORTIVE OF OVFA AND A BEGINNING TO SEE IF PARTNERSHIP WOULD BE BENEFICIAL.
- 12. EXECUTIVE SESSION (IF NEEDED) NOT NEEDED

13. BOARD REPORTS

a. REX PARKS – NEW RIG WAS SHIPPED TO THEM – IT WAS NOT EMPTIED OF WATER AND ARRIVED WITH SOME DAMAGED LINES/GAUGES.

b. Dave Butler

- i. May 4 LFD Open House They would like OVFA Presence if possible Maybe a presentation from California Casualty for the Teen Driving Program
- ii. 2ND Annual 5 Alarm Fire Cook-Off June 15 Newport would we be interested in having a team in the Cook-Off Each team gets \$300 dollars for materials and Shrimp Donated- No specific interest at this time, Very close to Conference and Schedules will be likely full.
- iii. MIGHT NOT MAKE IT TO APRIL MEETING DUE TO A NEW RECRUIT CLASS 10 WILL BE STARTING.
- c. Dave Sellers Attending the Chief Conference in May, reviewed April and May OVFA MEETING Dates. Discussed Oregon Fire Service Conference and options to Partner in November.
- d. RICHARD DETHERAGE NEW JOB WITH LOCAL PHARMACY, LEFT SILVERTON CHURCH. FEELING BETTER AND LOOKING FOR WHAT IS NEXT.

- e. Jason Servatius Attended EMS Conference made some contacts with 3 non-affiliated Departments for potential of New Members
- f. KIRT HICKEY WANTS TO LOOK INTO CHALLENGE COIN FOR SPECIFIC YEARS
- g. Stella Hickey ICS 907 Class Non-Law Enforcement for Active Shooter at Fire Corp Portion of OVFA Conference.
- h. Analisa McKinley Applied at Dispatch Center, passed test and got Interview. Waiting on news about Job, might affect her ability to attend the Conference.
- 14. ADJOURNMENT @ 3:00PM

ACTION ITEMS:

Dave Sellers – contact Chief Wallace about performing Swearing In Ceremony alongside Chaplain Detherage

STAFF - NEW EMAIL FOR RICHARD - REVRICHD@GMAIL.COM - SEND TO STELLA AND UPDATE EMAIL LIST

STAFF - SAVE THE DATE EMAIL & RESTAURANT PLANS FOR PAST PRESIDENTS DINNER - THURSDAY NIGHT

STAFF - CHECK ABOUT DRY EVENT COMMENT?

STAFF – BY THE END OF MARCH – NEED TO SEND OUT BY-LAW CHANGES – STELLA THINKS GENOA HAS TYPED UP SOMETHING

STAFF - WORK ON MEMBER LOGIN FOR WEBSITE

DAVE BUTLER - FOLLOW UP WITH LN CURTIS ABOUT

STELLA - FINISH WAL-MART GRANT AND SEND TO BOARD FOR REVIEW

KIRT - CHECK WITH HIS BOARD ABOUT NAMETAGS